



St. Johns River

Water Management District

Ann B. Shortelle, Ph.D., Executive Director

7775 Baymeadows Way • Suite 102 • Jacksonville, FL 32256 • 904-730-6270 • www.sjrwmd.com

May 18, 2021

Mr. Ken Ceglady
3550 St. Johns Bluff Road South
Jacksonville, FL 32224
Sent via email: kceglady@ersenvironmental.com

Re: San Pablo Road Improvements Exemption Request
PDEX: 18273-11
(Please reference the permit number/item number on all correspondence.)

Dear Mr. Ceglady:

On April 16, 2021, the St. Johns River Water Management District received your application, construction plans, and determination fee requesting an exemption verification for the above referenced project. Based on this submittal, the proposed project involves milling and resurfacing of an existing roadway, repair of segments of the roadway, construction of six-foot sidewalks, construction of turn lanes less than 0.25 miles in length, roadway shoulder paving and roadway widening that does not result in additional travel lanes, and extension of existing culverts.

Pursuant to 62-330.051(4)(c)(e) and 62-330.051(9)(c), Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.), an Environmental Resource Permit is not required since the project meets the exemption requirements.

Please be advised that this determination only applies to the District and does not relieve you from the permitting requirements of other agencies.

Thank you for your cooperation with the permitting and compliance process. If you have any questions, please contact the District at (904) 448-7939 or by email at jreindl@sjrwmd.com.

Sincerely,

Everett Frye, P.E.
Supervising Professional Engineer
Division of Regulatory Services

CC: Regulatory File

Mr. Hamid Tabassian, P.E., Jacksonville Transportation Authority, htabassian@jtafla.com

GOVERNING BOARD

Douglas Burnett, CHAIRMAN
ST. AUGUSTINE

Rob Bradley, VICE CHAIRMAN
FLEMING ISLAND

Susan Dolan, SECRETARY
SANFORD

Ron Howse, TREASURER
COCOA

Ryan Atwood
MOUNT DORA

Doug Bournique
VERO BEACH

Cole Oliver
MERRITT ISLAND

J. Chris Peterson
WINTER PARK

Janet Price
FERNANDINA BEACH